
  
 
  

              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor & Council of Berlin 
10 William Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811 

Phone 410-641-2770      Fax 410-641-2316 

www.berlinmd.gov 
 

 

DRAFT

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Town of Berlin 

Historic District Commission 

August 6, 2025 – 5:30 PM 

Berlin Town Hall – Council Chambers 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Agenda Adoption 

3. Approval of Minutes: July 2, 2025 

4. Case # HDC-8-6-25-21: 407 South Main Street – Requesting a generator 

5. Case # HDC-8-6-25-22: 7 South Main Street – Requesting added signage 

6. Case # HDC-8-6-25-23: 310 South Main Street – Requesting a generator 

7. Case # HDC-8-6-25-24: 16 Broad Street – Requesting a repair to rotten wood on soffit 

8. Case # HDC-8-6-25-25: 15 South Main Street – Requesting to repaint building, replace double 

door with new doors, replace awning 

9. Comments from the Public 

10. Comments from the Staff 

11. Comments from the Commissioners 

12. Comments from the Chairman 

13. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 
Any persons with questions about the above-referenced meeting or any persons needing special accommodations should 

contact Kate Daub at 410-641-4002. Written materials in alternate formats for persons with disabilities are made available 

upon request. TTY users dial 7-1-1 in the State of Maryland. 

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 1 of 31 



Town of Berlin 
Historic District Commission 

Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, July 2, 2025 

 
Chairman Bunting called the Historic District meeting to order on July 2, 2025, at 5:30 PM. 
Members present were John Holloway, Carol Rose, and Laura Stearns. The member absent was 
Mary Moore. Staff members present included Acting Planning Director Ryan Hardesty and Special 
Projects Administrator Kate Daub. 

Chairman Bunting requested a motion to adopt the July 2, 2025, meeting agenda. Ms. Stearns 
made a motion to approve the agenda, which Ms. Rose seconded, and the approval was 
unanimous. 

Next, Chairman Bunting sought a motion to approve the meeting minutes from June 4, 2025. Mr. 
Holloway made the motion, which was seconded by Ms. Stearns and passed unanimously. 

The first case, HDC-7-2-25-15, involved 404 South Main Street and was presented by property 
owner Ms. Mary Lou Insley. After confirming her name and address, Ms. Insley outlined her 
proposal, which included remodeling the property with new windows and a new roof. In response 
to Ms. Stearns’ inquiry regarding whether the changes would impact the front of the property, Ms. 
Insley clarified that the work would be confined primarily to the rear, where an old glass porch had 
been removed.  

She explained that the new construction would adhere to the original footprint and remain out of 
view from the street. Additionally, she said the design would establish a single roofline and 
maintain a traditional aesthetic consistent with the existing structure. Commission members 
expressed their approval of the proposed design. A motion to approve the application as presented 
was made by Ms. Rose, seconded by Mr. Holloway, and passed unanimously. Ms. Insley indicated 
she would contact the builder promptly to initiate the project and expressed her thanks to the 
Commission. 

The next case, HDC-7-2-25-16, concerning 17 Jefferson Street, was presented by Ms. Kelly Dean, 
the owner of Sylvie Rose Floral Design. She requested approval to install a new sign for her 
business on the existing structure. Ms. Dean highlighted that the lighting and structural 
components would remain unchanged, and only the lettering on the signboard would be updated. 
Ms. Rose praised the design, stating that she found it visually appealing. Ms. Stearns then made a 
motion to approve the application as presented, which was seconded by Mr. Holloway. The motion 
was approved unanimously. 

The meeting moved on to case HDC-7-2-25-17, which involved a new sign for Berlin Furniture 
Market, located at 13–15 South Main Street. Mr. Bill Outten presented the proposal, explaining that 
the building, which was previously a warehouse, was being converted into a furniture showroom. 
He noted that the proposed sign, crafted by Sun Signs, had been revised from its original 
dimensions of 30 feet by 3 feet to 24 feet by 2 feet to better align with the building’s proportions. 
Chairman Bunting recused himself from the discussion due to a family connection with the 
property owner, Mr. Billy Esham. 

Agenda Item 3

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 2 of 31 



Acting as Chair, Ms. Stearns asked whether any additional work, such as door replacements, 
would require Commission approval. Acting Planning Director, Ms. Ryan Hardesty, confirmed that 
approval was necessary and mentioned that the property owners had been notified. She further 
noted that they planned to submit the required materials for inclusion on the agenda at the next 
meeting. Mr. Outten added that all updates were being carried out in accordance with the 
building’s existing design. After reviewing the proposed sign dimensions, the Commission agreed 
they were well-suited for the 100-foot-long structure. Ms. Stearns also remarked that the new 
entrance door was a significant upgrade from the previous plain metal door. With no objections 
from the public, a motion to approve the application as presented was made by Ms. Rose, 
seconded by Mr. Holloway, and passed unanimously. 

The next application, HDC-7-2-25-18, pertained to 2 Bay Street and was presented by Kevin and 
Brianne Chmielewski. Mr. Chmielewski sought approval to install a sign above a former bank teller 
window. He explained that the proposed sign would measure 18 inches in height and 48 inches in 
width and would be made from a synthetic material designed to resemble wood. During the 
discussion, Ms. Stearns suggested increasing the size of the sign; however, Mr. Chmielewski said 
he preferred to keep it modest to maintain proportionality with the building. He also outlined 
additional requests, including the installation of a menu board to cover an old bank depository box 
and the application of a window decal on a side glass door. Due to the tinted nature of the glass, he 
clarified that the decal would need to be applied on the exterior. 

The Commission discussed signage limits, regulatory compliance, and design considerations 
related to finish and color. Mr. Chmielewski stated that the sign would be positioned just above the 
green trim, slightly higher than in the photo included in the meeting packet, and invited the 
Commission’s input on the color of the former flower planter box, which had been repurposed as a 
counter. Ms. Stearns recommended refreshing the trim with a dark green shade, called 
“disappearing green,” to match the town’s established aesthetic. Chairman Bunting agreed to 
allow the applicants to finalize color choices after an in-person review with the Commission and 
confirmation via email at a later date. 

With respect to the window decal, the Commission approved its placement contingent upon 
compliance with size regulations. A motion was then introduced to approve the sign and menu 
board, grant approval for the window decal provided it met all code requirements, and grant 
conditional approval for the paint color pending an on-site review by Commission members. The 
motion, made by Mr. Holloway and seconded by Ms. Stearns, passed unanimously. 

The next case concerned 5 South Main Street, case HDC-7-2-25-19, and was presented by Mr. 
Robert Rosenblit and Ms. Sarah Nodine on behalf of Rosenblit Family LLC. Ms. Nodine requested 
approval to replace a malfunctioning front door and a damaged window, maintaining the existing 
design while improving functionality. She also presented plans to replace the upper windows, 
noting that Andersen’s standard models did not include divided lights, but custom orders would 
replicate the original style. Additional interior window replacements were mentioned; however, she 
indicated that they would not be visible from the street. 

Ms. Nodine further requested approval to install an exterior mailbox for a residential apartment 
planned for the second story of the building. She proposed a design similar to antique mailboxes 
used downtown, but indicated she was open to alternative suggestions. The discussion then 

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 3 of 31 



turned to color coordination. She proposed painting the door and trim a pale-yellow shade 
previously selected by a local designer to replace the existing pink. Ms. Stearns expressed concern 
about introducing a third color to a building that already featured green and white trim and 
emphasized the importance of maintaining visual harmony. 

Following further discussion, the Commission approved the requested structural changes and the 
installation of the mailbox, while deferring the color decision for further consideration, possibly 
after consultation with the original designer. Mr. Rosenblit agreed to postpone painting and noted 
that future landscaping plans would be presented at a later date. 

A motion to approve the replacement of the windows and front door, along with the installation of a 
mailbox for the second-story residential unit, excluding the proposed trim color pending a later 
decision by the commission, was made by Ms. Stearns, seconded by Ms. Rose, and passed 
unanimously. 

The final application, case HDC-7-2-25-20, for 6 Jefferson Street was presented by Ms. Anya Mullis 
and Ms. Barbara Johnson on behalf of the Worcester County Arts Council. Ms. Mullis thanked the 
Commission for accommodating their request on short notice. She explained that the main request 
was approval to replace a deteriorating roof. She stated they had already contracted a roofer and 
provided photos that were included in the meeting packet, as well as sample shingles and 
materials brochures for review.  

Ms. Mullis stated that there was a secondary request to replace the existing accessibility ramp at 
the front of the building. She pointed out that the current wooden railings required frequent 
maintenance and posed safety hazards. Ms. Mullis added that the proposed ramp would be made 
from durable, rust-resistant materials and feature cable railings, which would reduce visual impact 
and better match the character of the arts district. Ms. Johnson also mentioned plans for 
landscaping with native plants to soften the ramp’s appearance and help it blend in with the 
building. The commission members praised the proposed design for its creativity and minimal 
disruption. They also agreed that the selected roof shingles were appropriate. 

A motion to approve both the roof replacement and ramp improvements was made by Ms. Rose, 
seconded by Mr. Holloway, and passed unanimously. 

Following the vote, Ms. Mullis asked about safety requirements and permits. Ms. Hardesty clarified 
that obtaining any permits prior to any work being done would be necessary.  

Following no further comments from the public, staff, or commission members, the meeting was 
adjourned at approximately 6 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
Kate Daub 
Special Projects Administrator 

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 4 of 31 



Agenda Item 4

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 5 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 6 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 7 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 8 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 9 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 10 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 11 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 12 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 13 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 14 of 31 



Agenda Item 5

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 15 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 16 of 31 



Agenda Item 6

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 17 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 18 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 19 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 20 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 21 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 22 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 23 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 24 of 31 



Agenda Item 7

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 25 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 26 of 31 



Agenda Item 8

8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 27 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 28 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 29 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 30 of 31 



8.6.25 HDC Meeting Packet_pg 31 of 31 


